

ISTANBUL MEDENIYET UNIVERSITY

COURSE CATALOG

Contents

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES
DEPARTMENT OF NURSING
DEPARTMENT OF AUDIOLOGY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT OF NUTRITION AND DIETETIC
DEPARTMENT OF NUTRITION AND DIETETIC
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH MANAGEMENT
FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION AND DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY
FACULTY OF LAW
FACULTY OF POLITICAL SCIENCE
DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS
DEPARTMENT OF INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS1
DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
FACULTY OF MEDICINE

	DEPARTMENT OF MEDICINE	27
F	ACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND NATURAL SCIENCES	29
	MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AND GENETICS	29
	MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AND GENETICS , MSc	32
	INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	34
	MECHANICAL ENGINEERING	35
	CIVIL ENGINEERING	35
	BIOENGINEERING	35
	BIOENGINEERING, MSc	35
	MATHEMATICS	36
	PHYSICS ENGINEERING	36
	COMPUTER ENGINEERING	37
	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING	37
	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING, MSc	37
	ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, MSc	37
F	ACULTY OF EDUCATIONAL SCIENCES	39
	DEPARTMENT OF EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	39
	DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE EDUCATION	39
	DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIONAL SCIENCES	40
	DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHING	
	DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHING, MA	42
	DEPARTMENT OF TURKISH AND SOCIAL SCIENCES EDUCATION TURKISH LANGUAGE TEACHING	43
	DEPARTMENT OF TURKISH AND SOCIAL SCIENCES EDUCATION TURKISH LANGUAGE TEACHING, MA	44

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

DEPARTMENT OF NURSING								
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite	
ERS 201*	Diabetes Nursing	A/F	1st Cycle		English	5	None	
ERS 209*	Intensive Care Nursing		1st Cycle		English	5	None	
DEPARTMENT OF AUDIOLOGY								
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite	
ERS 202*	Hearing and Screening Methods		1st Cycle		English	5	None	
ERS 204*	Evaluation of Hearing and Balance Systems		1st Cycle		English	5	None	
ERS 210*	Protection of Hearing		1st Cycle		English	5	None	
	DEPA	RTMENT	OF SOCIAI	L SERVI	CES			
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite	
ERS 205*	Social Anthropology		1st Cycle		English	5	None	
ERS 206*	Sociology of Health		1st Cycle		English	5	None	
ERS 207*	Social Work and Research Methods		1st Cycle		English	5	None	
ERS 208*	Social Structure of Turkey		1st Cycle		English	5	None	

DEPARTMENT OF NUTRITION AND DIETETIC									
Code Title Semester Level Year Language ECTS Pre									
ERS 211*	Fundamentals of Food and Nutrition Science I		1st Cycle		English	5			
	DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH MANAGEMENT								
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite		
ERS 2013*	Comparative Health		1st Cycle		English	5			

^{*} Course will be opened upon the Erasmus student's request.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY								
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite	
ERS 203*	Developmental Psychology		1st Cycle		English	5	None	
PSY 313	Evolutionary Psychology	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None	
PSY 404	Selected Topics in Industrial and Organizational Psychology	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None	
PSY 416	Qualitative Research Methods	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None	
PSY 417	Cross Cultural Psychology	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None	

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION AND DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
BBY 113	Information and Document Technologies	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	3	None
BBY 108	Information Security	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
BBY 207	Database Applications-I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
BBY 217	Systems Analysis	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
BBY 208	Database Applications-Iı	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None

BBY 216	Information Systems Applications	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
BBY 307	Statistics	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	4	None
BBY 300	Data Analysis & Visualization	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
BBY 328	Data Mining	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	4	None
BBY 415	Semantic Information Management	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	4	None
BBY 419	Information Systems Design	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	4	None
BBY 414	Web Design	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	4	None

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
SOS 101	Introduction to Sociology	Fall	1st Cycle	1/2	English	6	None
SOS3XX	Introduction to Late Ottoman and Modern Turkish State	Fall/ Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	4	None
SOS 406	Sociology of Religion	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
SOS4XX	Gender and Society in Contemporary Turkey	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	4	None
SOS424	Sociology of Music	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	4	None
SOS704	Bureaucracy and Modernity	Fall	2nd Cycle	MA/ PHD	English	7	None
SOS5XX	Anthropology of Islam	Spring	2nd Cycle	MA/ PHD	English	7	None
SOS5XX	Music, Society and Culture	Spring	Graduate	MA/ PHD	English	7	None

^{*} Course will be opened upon the Erasmus student's request.

FACULTY OF LAW

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
ERS 411	Einführung in Das Türkische Zivilrecht im Vergleich Zum Deutschenrecht	Fall	1st Cycle	2	German	5	None
ERS 412	European Company Law	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ERS 414	Turkish Company Law	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ERS 415	Droit Des Societes	Fall	1st Cycle	3	German	5	None
ERS 417	International Investment Law	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ERS 416	Alternative Dispute Resolution	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ERS 418	International Arbitration	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ERS 420	Intellectual Property	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ERS 419	Trade Mark Law	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ERS 422	Minority Shareholders Protection	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ERS 424	CIF & FOB Contracts	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ERS 426	Medical Law	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ERS 421	Constitutional Law and Digitilazation	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None

ERS 423	Fundementals of Law	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ERS 428	Criminology	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ERS 430	Tax Law	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ERS 425	International Human Rights Law	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ERS 432	Medizinrecht	Spring	1st Cycle	3	German	5	None
ERS 427	New Approaches to Justice	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ERS 429	Turkish Criminal and Criminal Procedure Law	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None

FACULTY OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT										
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite			
MAN 107	Introduction to Management	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None			
ECON 107	Essentials of Microecomics	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None			
PSP 101	Introduction to Law	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None			
PSP 103	Introduction to Political Science	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None			
PSP 111	Introduction to Social Sciences	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None			
IMU 011	Foreign Language (English) I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None			
IMU 021	Ataturk's Principles and History of Turkish Revolution I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None			
IMU 031	Turkish Language I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None			
MAN 108	Introduction to Accounting	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None			
ECON 108	Essentials of Macroecomics	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None			
PSP 102	Constitutional Law	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None			
IR 106	Introduction to International Relations	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None			

SOS 101	Sociology	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
IMU 012	Foreign Language (English) II	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None
IMU 022	Ataturk's Principles and History of Turkish Revolution II	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None
IMU 032	Turkish Language II	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None
PUF 201	Public Finance	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 207	Principles of Marketing	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 209	Financial Accounting	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 213	Behavioral Sciences	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 215	Management Information Systems	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 202	Financial Statement Analysis	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 205	Organization Theory	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 206	Operations Management	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 212	Marketing Management	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 216	Business Management	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 218	Organizational Behavior	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MAN 301	Operations Research	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
MAN 303	Financial Management	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None

MAN 305	Cost Accounting	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
MAN 307	Human Resources Management	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
MAN 302	Marketing Research	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
MAN 308	International Business	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
MAN 310	Corporate Finance	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
HUK 316	Commercial Law	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
MAN 401	Strategic Management	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
MAN 403	Project Management	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
MAN 402	Auditing	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
MAN 411	Evaluation of Investment Projects	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 413	Technology and Innovation Management	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 415	Service Marketing	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 417	Digital Marketing	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 419	Contemporary Issues and Developments in Accounting	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 421	Firm Valuation	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 423	Management of Nonprofit Organizations	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 425	Knowledge Management	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None

MAN 427	Group Dynamics and Teamwork	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 429	Derivative Markets and Instruments	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 431	Logistics and Supply Chain Management	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 435	Database Management	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 437	Quantitative Decision Making Techniques	Fall	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 404	Graduation Project	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	10	None
MAN 406	Internship	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	10	None
MAN 410	International Human Resources Management	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 412	Integrated Marketing Communication	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 414	Financial Markets and Institutions	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 416	Behavioral Finance	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 418	Cases in Strategic Management	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 420	Conflict Management and Negotiation Techniques	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 422	Leadership and Motivation	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 424	Corporate Social Responsibility Practices	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None

MAN 426	Brand Management	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 428	Accounting Information Systems	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 430	Enterprise Resource Planning	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 432	Enterprise Architecture	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None
MAN 434	International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)	Spring	1st Cycle	3/4	English	5	None

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
ECON 107	Essentials of Microeconomics	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
MATH 172	Mathematics for Social Sciences	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSP 101	Introduction to Law	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSP 111	Introduction to Social Sciences	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
MAN 107	Introduction to Management	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSB 103	Introduction to Political Science	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
ECON 108	Essentials of Macroeconomics	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
SOS 101	Sociology	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
MAN 108	Introduction to Accounting	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None

IR 106	Introduction to International Relations	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSP 102	Constitutional Law	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
MAT 171	Mathematics for Business and Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
IST 171	Statistics I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ECON 205	Economic History	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ECON 207	Microeconomics	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ECON 209	Macroeconomics	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ECON 208	Strategy and Information	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ECON 210	Economic Growth	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ECON 315	Essentials of Econometrics	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 305	History of Economic Thought	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 307	Monetary Theory	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 309	International Economic Theory	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 311	Labour Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 313	Economic Planning	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 319	Methodology and Ethics in Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 325	Economic Systems	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 327	Economic Development	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None

ECON 329	European Union Economy	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 333	Political Economy	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 337	Islamic Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 339	Health Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 324	Econometrics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 314	Welfare Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 316	Monetary Policy	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 318	International Economic Policy	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 320	Mathematical Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 322	Selected Topics in Economic Growth	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 326	Turkish Economic History	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 334	Game Theory	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 338	Economy and Culture	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 340	Economic Forecasting Methods	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 342	Economic Sociology	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 332	Tourism Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 352	Behavioural Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ECON 409	Agricultural Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 411	Economics of Information	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None

ECON 413	Banking And Finance	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 415	International Economic Integration	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 419	Economic History of Modern Turkey	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 421	Managerial Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 423	Economics of Crime	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 425	Financial Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 429	Industrial Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 431	Selected Topics in Microeconomics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 433	Sports Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 437	Data Analysis with R	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 441	Islamic Banking	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 443	Economic Geography	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 445	Heterodox Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 447	Selected Topics in Islamic Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 449	Selected Topics in Philosophy of Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 408	World Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 410	Selected Topics in Economic History	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 412	Financial Crises	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None

ECON 414	Selected Topics in Financial Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 418	Environmental Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 422	Regional Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 424	Turkish Economy	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 428	Selected Topics in Macroeconomics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 430	Data Science	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 436	Digital Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 438	Selected Topics in International Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 440	Education Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 442	Data Analysis with Phyton	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 444	Applied Econometrics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
ECON 446	Selected Topics in Applied Economics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None

DEPARTMENT OF INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
PSP 101	Introduction to Law	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSP 111	Introduction to Social Sciences	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
MATH 172	Mathematics for Social Sciences	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None

ECON 107	Essentials of Microeconomics	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
MAN 107	Introduction to Management	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSB 103	Introduction to Political Science	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
IR 106	Introduction to International Relations	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSP 102	Constitutional Law	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSP 104	Introduction to Public Administration	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
ECON 108	Essentials of Macroeconomics	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
MAN 108	Introduction to Accounting	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
SOS 101	Sociology	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
IR 203	Introduction to Global Politics I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IR 205	History of World Politics I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IR 207	Humanities	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PSP 201	History of Political Thought I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PSP 251	Comparative Political Systems I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PSP 253	Turkish Political Life	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
ENF 201	Information Technologies	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IST 171	Statistics	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None

IR 204	Introduction to Global Politics II	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IR 206	History of World Politics II	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IR 216	International Organisations	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IR 232	International Economic Relations	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PSP 202	History Of Political Thought IT	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PSP 252	Comparative Political Systems II	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IMU 071	Career Management and Sectors	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IMU 072	Studies on Volunteerism	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IR 301	International Law I	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 313	Modern Middle East (History & Politics)	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 351	Religion & Politics in International Context	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 353	International Conflict Analysis	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 361	Nationalism & Ethnicity in International Context	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 363	Issue of Terrorism in International Order	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 365	Modern State (Theoretical &	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None

	Historical Framework)						
IR 367	International Relations and Technology	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 302	International Law II	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 306	Key Theories and Thinkers in International Relations	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 352	(Mass) Media and International Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 354	Diplomacy: Theory & Practice	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 356	Contemporary Middle Eastern Issues (Politics & Society)	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 358	Current Issues in International Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 362	Contemporary Politicial Ideologies and Systems	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 364	American Foreign Policy and Global Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 366	Civil Society & Organizations in International Context	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 370	Energy Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
IR 374	Human Rights & International Society	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None

IR 401	Turkish Foreign Policy I	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 421	International System and Security	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 451	Russia in World Politics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 453	Latin America in World Politics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 455	Central Asa & Caucasus in World Politics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 457	Diplomatic Correspondence	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 461	Turkey in World Politics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 463	Migration & Refugee Issues in International Context	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 467	Globalization & World Order	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 471	European Integration	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 473	Global Political System and Islamic World	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 402	Turkish Foreign Policy II	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 424	International Politicial Economy	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 452	Africa in World Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None

IR 454	Balkans in World Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 456	East Asia (China) in World Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 462	Environmental Issues & the World	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 464	Geopolitics and International Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 466	Water Issue in International Context	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 472	Turkey & the European Union	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
IR 488	Research & Wriiting in International Relations	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
PSP 101	Introduction to Law	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSP 103	Introduction to Political Science	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
PSP 111	Introduction to Social Sciences	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
ECON 107	Essentials of Microeconomics	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
IMU 011	Foreign Language I (English)	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None
MAN 107	Introduction to Management	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None

Mathematics for Social Sciences	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
Constitutional Law	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
Introduction to Public Administration	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
Essentials of Macroeconomics	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
Foreign Language II (English)	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None
Introduction to International Relations	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
Sociology	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
Introduction to Accounting	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
History of Political Thought I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
Turkish Public Administration	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
Administrative Law	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
Research Methods	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
Public Finance	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
Statistics I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
Information Technologies	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
Humanities	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
History of Political Thought II	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
	Social Sciences Constitutional Law Introduction to Public Administration Essentials of Macroeconomics Foreign Language II (English) Introduction to International Relations Sociology Introduction to Accounting History of Political Thought I Turkish Public Administration Administrative Law Research Methods Public Finance Statistics I Information Technologies Humanities History of Political	Social Sciences Constitutional Law Introduction to Public Administration Essentials of Macroeconomics Foreign Language II (English) Introduction to International Relations Sociology Spring Introduction to Accounting History of Political Thought I Turkish Public Administration Administrative Law Research Methods Public Finance Statistics I Fall Information Technologies Humanities Fall Espring Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fal	Social Sciences Constitutional Law Introduction to Public Administration Essentials of Macroeconomics Foreign Language II (English) Introduction to International Relations Sociology Introduction to Accounting History of Political Turkish Public Administrative Law Research Methods Public Finance Statistics I Fall Ist Cycle International Fall Ist Cycle Ist Cycle Introduction to Accounting Fall Ist Cycle	Social Sciences Constitutional Law Spring Ist Cycle Introduction to Public Administration Essentials of Macroeconomics Foreign Language II (English) Introduction to International Relations Sociology Spring Ist Cycle Introduction to Spring Spring Ist Cycle Introduction to Spring Spring Ist Cycle Introduction to Accounting History of Political Thought I Turkish Public Administrative Law Fall Ist Cycle Ist Cycle Ist Cycle Inst	Social Sciences Constitutional Law Spring Introduction to Public Administration Essentials of Macroeconomics Foreign Language II (English) Spring Ist Cycle I English Spring Spring Ist Cycle I English Spring Ist Cycle I English Spring Ist Cycle I English Introduction to International Relations Sociology Spring Ist Cycle I English Spring Ist Cycle I English Introduction to Spring Ist Cycle I English Introduction to Accounting Fall Ist Cycle I English Introduction to Accounting Fall Ist Cycle I English I	Social Sciences Constitutional Law Spring Ist Cycle I English Introduction to Public Administration Essentials of Macroeconomics Foreign Language II (English) Introduction to International Relations Spring Ist Cycle I English Introduction to International Relations Sociology Spring Ist Cycle I English Introduction to Spring Ist Cycle I English Introduction to Spring Ist Cycle I English Introduction to Accounting History of Political Thought I Turkish Public Administration Administrative Law Fall Ist Cycle Ist Cycle I English Introduction to Accounting Ist Cycle I English I Englis

PSP 210	Administrative	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
151 210	Justice	Spring	1st Cycle	2	Liigiisii	<i>J</i>	None
PSP 212	Political History of Turkey	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PSP 214	Urbanization and Environmental Management	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PSP 220	Applied Ethics	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PSP 232	Local Governments	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IMU 071	Career Management And Sectors	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
IMU 072	Studies on Volunteerism	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PSP 301	Comparative Politics	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 309	Basic Rights and Freedoms	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 311	State and Bureaucracy	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 313	Political Parties and Election Systems in Turkey	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 315	Urban Sociology	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 319	Democratic Theory and Democratisation	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 321	Social Structure of Turkey	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 323	Human Resources Management in Public Administration	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None

	T 1 T						
PSP 325	Environmental Law and Policies	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 327	Conflict Analysis and Resolution	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 329	Public Opinion Research	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 302	History of Turkish Administration	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 310	Civil Law	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 312	Religion and Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 316	Media and Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 318	Comparative Political Systems	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 320	Political Sociology	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 322	Comparative Local Governments	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 324	Restructuring of State	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 326	Crisis and Disaster Management	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 328	Global Politics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 330	Project Management	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
PSP 401	Comparative Public Administration	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 403	Political Ideologies	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 405	Contemporary Administrative Methods	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None

	Current Issues in						
PSP 407	Politics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 409	Politics and Society in the Middle East	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 411	Comparative Political Theory	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 413	New Trends in Local Governments	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 415	Law of Obligations	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 417	Political Psychology	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 419	New Technologies in Public Administration	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 402	Public Policies	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 404	History of Turkish - Islamic Thought	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 410	Current Issues in Public Administration	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 414	Ethnicity and Nationalism	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 418	Criminal Law	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 420	Political Economy	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 422	Labor Law	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 426	New Media and Communication	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
PSP 428	Geopolitics and Geostrategy	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None

FACULTY OF MEDICINE

DEPARTMENT OF MEDICINE											
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite				
TF 403	Internal Medicine	1/2	1st Cycle	4	Turkish/ English	12	None				
TF 404	Pediatrics	1/2	1st Cycle	4	Turkish/ English	13	None				
TF 405	General Surgery	1/2	1st Cycle	4	Turkish/ English	8	None				
TF 406	Pulmonary Medicine	1/2	1st Cycle	4	Turkish/ English	3	None				
TF 407	Cardiology	1/2	1st Cycle	4	Turkish/ English	4	None				
TF 409	Infectious Disease and Clinical Microbiology	1/2	1st Cycle	4	Turkish/ English	3	None				
TF 410	Pediatric Surgery	1/2	1st Cycle	4	Turkish/ English	3	None				
TF 501	Anesthesiology and Reanimation	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	4	None				
TF 502	Cardiovascular Surgery	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	3	None				
TF 503	Chest Surgery	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	2	None				
TF 504	Child and Adeloscent Psychiatry	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	2	None				
TF 505	Dermatology	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	5	None				
TF 518	Emergency Medicine	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	4	None				

English

TF 506	Forensic Medicine	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	2	None
TF 507	Neurology	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	5	None
TF 508	Neurosurgery	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	3	None
TF 509	Opthalmology	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	3	None
TF 510	Orthopedics and Traumatology	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	5	None
TF 511	Otorhinolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	3	None
TF 517	Urology	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	3	None
TF 513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	3	None
TF 514	Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	3	None
TF 515	Pyschiatry	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	3	None
TF 516	Radiology	1/2	1st Cycle	5	Turkish/ English	3	None
TF 609	Cardiology (Internship)	1/2	1st Cycle	6	Turkish/ English	2	None
TF 601	Emergency Medicine (Internship)	1/2	1st Cycle	6	Turkish/ English	7	None
TF 607	Internal Medicine (Internship)	1/2	1st Cycle	6	Turkish/ English	9	None
TF 604	General Surgery (Internship)	1/2	1st Cycle	6	Turkish/ English	5	None
TF 603	Pediatrics (Internship)	1/2	1st Cycle	6	Turkish/ English	9	None
TF 605	Pulmonary Medicine (Internship)	1/2	1st Cycle	6	Turkish/ English	2	None

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND NATURAL SCIENCES

MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AND GENETICS											
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite				
MBG 101	Biology I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	6	None				
MGB 101L	Biology Lab I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	3	None				
MATH 101	Calculus I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	6	None				
PHYS 101	Physics I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4.5	None				
PHYS 101L	Physics I Lab	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	1.5	None				
CHEM 101	Chemistry I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	5	None				
MBG 102	Biology II	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	6	None				
MATH 102	Calculus II	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	6	None				
PHYS 102	Physics II	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4.5	None				
CHEM 102	Chemistry II	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	5	None				
CHEM 102L	Chemistry Lab I	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	3	None				
IMU 056	Occupational Health and Safety	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None				
MBG 201	Microbiology	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None				
MBG 201L	Microbiology Lab	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None				
MBG 203	Cell Biology	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None				
MATH 203	Linear Algebra	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None				
CHEM 251	Analytical Chemistry	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None				
MBG 202	Genetics	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None				

MBG 202L	Genetics Lab	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None
MBG 204	Human Physiology	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None
MATH 206	Biostatistics	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None
CHEM 252	Organic Chemistry	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None
MBG 301	Molecular Biology I	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 301L	Molecular Biology Lab	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	3	None
MBG 303	Biochemistry I	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 305	Ecology	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 307	Cell Cycle	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 309	Cell Culture	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 311	Protein Engineering	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 313	Signal Transduction	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 315	Introduction to R programming	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 302	Molecular Biology II	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 304	Biochemistry II	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 304L	Biochemistry Lab	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	3	None
MBG 306	Academic Writing and Presetation Skills	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 352	Genomics and Epigenetics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 358	Human Genetics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 360	Molecular Life of Plants	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG362	Evolution and Biodiversity	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MBG 401	Molecular Genetics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None

MBG 403	Biotechnology	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 405	Instrumental Methods in Molecular Biology	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 451	Microbial Genetics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 453	Cancer Biology	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 457	Plant Biochemistry	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 455	Bioinformatics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 459	Biophysics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 461	Recombinant DNA Technologies	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 402	Immunology	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 452	Introduction to Stem Cells	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 454	Structural Biology	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 456	Systems Biology	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG458	Tissue Engineering	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 460	Neurodegenerative Diseases	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 464	Plant Physiology and Development	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG466	Developmental Biology	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG468	Rhytms of Life	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG470	Experimental approaches and designs in molecular biology	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None
MBG 490	Graduation Project	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None

MOLECULAR BIOLOGY AND GENETICS , MSc

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
MBG 501	Advanced Molecular Biology	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 503	Advanced Tecniques in Molecular Biology and Genetics	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 505	Antibody Engineering	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 507	Molecular Biology of Cancer	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 509	Molecular Genetics	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 511	Cellular Signal Transduction	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 513	Physiological Functions of The Cell	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 515	Cellular Excitability	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 517	Biostatistics	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 519	Industrial Microbiology	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 521	Scientific Research Methods	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 523	Protein Purification Tecniques	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 525	Laboratory Project	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 527	The Biological Clock	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 529	Advanced Human Genetics	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
MBG 551	Scientific Research Techniques and Ethics	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None
	Food Microbiology	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	6	None

MBG 502	Seminar	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 504	Genetic Engineering	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 506	Immunogenetics	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 508	Molecular Techniques in Biotechnology	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 510	Special Topics in Molecular Biology & Genetics	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 512	Plant Biotechnology	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 514	Modern Concepts in Biochemistry	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 516	Pharmacological Biotechnology	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 518	Biosensors	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 520	Biomolecule Assays and Analysis	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 522	Bioreaction Kinetics and Reactor Design	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 524	Bioenvironment Engineering	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 526	Microbial Biotechnology	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 528	Advanced Epigenetics	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 530	Molecular Cloning and Gene Manipulation Techniques	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 532	Neurodegeneration	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
	Intermediate R	Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None
MBG 500	Field Specialization Selective	Fall/ Spring	2nd Cycle	English	6	None

MBG 599	Masters Thesis	Fall/ Spring	2nd Cycle		English	48	None
	II	NDUSTRIA	AL ENGINE	EERING			
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
END207	Multicriteria Decision Making	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
END203	Statistics I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None
END 202	Operations Research I	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None
END205	Numerical Analysis	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
END204	Statistics II	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None
END 305	Production Planning and Control	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
END 307	Engineering Economics	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	3	None
END 311	Data Mining	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
END303	Statistical Quality Control	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
END301	Operations Research II	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
END 320	System Analysis and Design	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
END 302	Modeling and Simulation	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
END318	Forecasting Methods	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
END306	Production Planning and Control II	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
END 404	Facility Planning	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
END 418	Stochastic Processes	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None
END405	Sequencing and Scheduling	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
ME 401	Internal Combustion Engines-I	Fall/ Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Cod	e	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
CE 2	07	Statics	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
CE 3	01 St	tructural Analysis	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
CE 2	02 Str	ength of Materials	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
CE 2	04	Dynamics	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None

BIOENGINEERING

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
BIOE 101	Introduction to Bioengineering	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
BIOE 301	Bioprocess Engineering	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
	Enviromental Sustainability	Fall/ Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
BIOE 308	Biocatalysis	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None

BIOENGINEERING, MSc

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
BIOE501	Basics of Bioengineering	Fall/ Spring	2nd Cycle		English	7	None

MATHEMATICS

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
MATH 111	Analysis I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	8	None
MATH 112	AnalysisII	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	8	None
MATH 213	Linear Algebra I	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None
MATH 214	Linear Algebra II	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	6	None
MATH 218	Statistics	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
MATH 313	Topology	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MATH 314	Topology II	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
MATH 318	Partial Diffrantial Equations	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	6	None
MATH 414	Functional Analysis	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	7	None

PHYSICS ENGINEERING

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
PHYS 205	Materials Science and Engineering	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PHYS 209	Optics	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None
PHYS 304	Solid State Physics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
FIZ 207	Introduction to Nanotechnology	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
FIZ 353	Advanced Physics Laboratory I	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
FIZ 353	Advanced Physics Laboratory II	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
MDB 202	Thermodynamics	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None

INS 208	Fluid Mechanics	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None				
IST 182	Statistical Data Analysis	Spring	1st Cycle		English	5	None				
	•										
COMPUTER ENGINEERING											
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite				
CSE 464	Artificial Intelligence	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None				
CSE 474	Introduction to Quantum Computation	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None				
CSE 462	Machine Learning	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None				
	ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING										
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite				
EE 264	Logic Circuit Design	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None				
	Digital System Design	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None				
EE 435	Fundamentals of Robotics	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	6	None				
	ELECTRICAL .	AND ELEC	CTRONICS	ENGINI	EERING, N	MSc					
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite				
EEM 723	Introduction to Satelite Communication	Fall	2nd Cycle		English	7	None				
	ENVIRONMENT A	ND ENER	GY SYSTE	MS ENC	GINEERIN	G, MSc					
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite				

CES517	Energy and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Management	Fall/ Spring	2nd Cycle		English	7	None
--------	---	-----------------	-----------	--	---------	---	------

FACULTY OF EDUCATIONAL SCIENCES

DEPARTMENT OF EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION										
Code	Title Semester Level Year Language ECTS Prequ									
ERSECE 104	Development and Education in Infancy	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	5	None			
ERSECE 003	Early Childhood Education in Different Countries	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	5	None			
ERSECE 004	Intervention Strategies for Challenging Behaviors in Early Education	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None			

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS AND SCIENCE EDUCATION

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
MAE 121	Foundations of Mathematics I	Fall	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None
MAE 122	Foundations of Mathematics II	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	4	None
EBB 203	Principles and Methods of Instruction	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None
MAE 222	Middle School Mathematics Curriculum	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None
MAE 341	Statistics	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	2	None

	N									
EBB 302	Measurement and Evaluation in Education	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	3	None			
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIONAL SCIENCES										
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite			
EBB 111	Open and Distance Learning	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None			
RPD 314	Psychological Counseling Skills	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None			
RPD 317	Psychological Counseling Theories	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None			
RPD 311	Behavioral Disorders	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None			
RPD 411	Guidance and Counseling Seminar	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None			
RPD 414	Trauma Counseling	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None			
	Curriculum									
RPD 417	Development in Guidance and Counseling	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None			
RPD 417	Development in Guidance and	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	5	None			
RPD 417	Development in Guidance and						None			
RPD 417 Code	Development in Guidance and Counseling						None Prequisite			
	Development in Guidance and Counseling DEPARTMEN	T OF ENG	LISH LAN	GUAGE	TEACHIN	IG				
Code	Development in Guidance and Counseling DEPARTMEN Title	T OF ENG	LISH LAN	GUAGE Year	TEACHIN Language	IG ECTS	Prequisite			
Code ELT 103	Development in Guidance and Counseling DEPARTMEN Title Reading Skills 1 Listening and	T OF ENG Semester Fall	LISH LANG Level 1st Cycle	GUAGE Year 1	TEACHIN Language English	NG ECTS 2	Prequisite None			
Code ELT 103 ELT 105	Development in Guidance and Counseling DEPARTMEN Title Reading Skills 1 Listening and Pronunciation 1 Oral Communication	T OF ENG Semester Fall Fall	LISH LAN Level 1st Cycle 1st Cycle	GUAGE Year 1	TEACHIN Language English English	ECTS 2 2	Prequisite None None			
Code ELT 103 ELT 105 ELT 107	Development in Guidance and Counseling DEPARTMEN Title Reading Skills 1 Listening and Pronunciation 1 Oral Communication Skills 1	TOF ENG Semester Fall Fall Fall	LISH LANG Level 1st Cycle 1st Cycle 1st Cycle	GUAGE Year 1 1	TEACHIN Language English English English	ECTS 2 2 2	Prequisite None None None			

ELT 106	Listening and Pronunciation 2	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	3	None
ELT 108	Oral Communication Skills 2	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	3	None
ELT 110	Writing Skills 2	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	3	None
ELT 112	Structure of English Language	Spring	1st Cycle	1	English	2	None
ELT 201	Approaches to English Learning and Teaching	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None
ELT 203	English Literature 1	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
ELT 205	Linguistics 1	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None
ELT 207	Critical Reading and Writing	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None
ELT	Field Elective 1	Fall	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
ELT	Field Elective 2	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
ELT 202	English Language Teaching Curriculum	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None
ELT 204	English Literature 2	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	4	None
ELT 206	Linguistics 2	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None
ELT 208	LanguageAcquisition	Spring	1st Cycle	2	English	3	None
ELT 301	Teaching English to Young Learners 1	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ELT 303	Teaching English Language Skills 1	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ELT 305	Language and Literature Teaching 1	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	3	None
ELT 306	Language and Literature Teaching 2	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	3	None
ELT	Field Elective 3	Fall	1st Cycle	3	English	4	None
ELT 302	Teaching English to Young Learners 2	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None

ELT 304	Teaching English Language Skills 2	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	5	None
ELT	Field Elective 4	Spring	1st Cycle	3	English	4	None
ELT 403	Developing Course Content in English Language Teaching	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	3	None
ELT 405	Translation	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	3	None
ELT	Field Elective 5	Fall	1st Cycle	4	English	4	None
ELT 404	Exam Preparation in English Language Teaching	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	4	None
ELT	Field Elective 6	Spring	1st Cycle	4	English	4	None

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHING, MA

Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
ELT 501	Foreign Language Research Methods	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 503	Second Language Acquisition	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 511	Linguistics in English Language Teaching	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 513	Computer Assisted Statistics	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 521	Materials Design and Evaluation	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 525	Teacher Education and Continuous Professional Development	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 532	Creative Drama in Language Teaching	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None

ELT 502	Approaches and Methods in English Language Teaching	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 518	Foreign Language Teacher Development	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 523	Language and Culture	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 524	Discourse Studies	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 528	Drama in Education	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
ELT 530	Communication Skills with Creative Drama	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	English	7	None
DEPAI	RTMENT OF TURK	ISH AND S	OCIAL SC	IENCES	EDUCAT	ION TUI	RKISH
		LANGUA	GE TEACH	HING			
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
ERSTRE 102	Literary Knowledge and Theories 2	Spring	1st Cycle	1	Turkish	3	None
ERSTRE 209	Turkish Learning and Teaching Approaches	Fall	1st Cycle	2	Turki sh	3	None
ERSTRE 210	Turkish Language Curriculum	Spring	1st Cycle	2	Turkish	3	None
ERSTRE 301	Listening Education	Fall	1st Cycle	3	Turkish	4	None
ERSTRE 303	Reading Education	Fall	1st Cycle	3	Turkish	4	None
ERSTRE 302	Writing Education	Spring	1st Cycle	3	Turkish	5	None
ERSTRE 304	Speaking Education	Spring	1st Cycle	3	Turkish	5	None
ERSTRE 306	Textlinguistics	Spring	1st Cycle	3	Turkish	3	None
ERSTRE 402	Teaching Turkish as a Foreign Language	Spring	1st Cycle	4	Turkish	5	None

DEPARTMENT OF TURKISH AND SOCIAL SCIENCES EDUCATION TURKISH LANGUAGE TEACHING, MA

			L ILITOIII	, , , , , , ,			
Code	Title	Semester	Level	Year	Language	ECTS	Prequisite
ERSTRE 501	Turkish Teaching with Poetry from Past to Present	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	Turkish	7	None
ERSTRE 503	Teaching Turkish as a Foreign Language	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	Turkish	7	None
ERSTRE 505	Scientific Research Methods and Techniques	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	Turkish	7	None
ERSTRE 507	Teaching Turkish with Children's Literature Texts	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	Turkish	7	None
ERSTRE 509	Functional Grammar Teaching	Fall	2nd Cycle	1	Turkish	7	None
ERSTRE 502	Turkish Teaching with Prose from Past to Present	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	Turkish	7	None
ERSTRE 504	Teaching Turkish to Bilinguals	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	Turkish	7	None
ERSTRE 520	The Effect of Literary Arts in Turkish Teaching	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	Turkish	7	None
ERSTRE 525	Text Linguistics in Turkish Teaching	Spring	2nd Cycle	1	Turkish	7	None